Page1of1

Maribeth Witzel-Behl

From: John Davenport
Sent:  Monday, July 31, 2006 9:06 AM

To: Maribeth Witzel-Beht; Timothy Gruber; Vic Wahl; Doug Voegeli; Emil Quast; Jay Lengfeld; Jennifer
Zilavy; Kenneth Seifert; Nina Buske

Subject: RE: Fleming's liquor license application

| see no concerns from our perspective.

John DaVenport,
Captain, West District
Madison Police Department

From: Maribeth Witzel-Behl

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 4.02 PM

To: Timothy Gruber; John Davenport; Vic Wahl; Doug Voegeli; Emil Quast; Jay Lengfeld; Jennifer Zilavy; Kenneth
Seifert; Nina Buske

Subject: Fleming's liquor license application

The attached liquor license application will be on the August 15 ALRC agenda:

Public Hearing - New License

Fleming's/Great Lakes-I Limited Partnership

dba Fleming's Prime Steakhouse & Wine Bar * est. capacity 208
750 N. Midvale Boulevard « Agent: Joseph Kadow

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer * 30% alcohol, 70% food
Aldermanic District 11 (Ald Gruber) ¢ Police Sector 108

7/31/2006



